CITY OF NORMAN, OK

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 West Gray,
Norman, OK 73069

Thursday, October 12, 2023 at 6:30 PM

5z

4, e\'z‘ .
ACEPIOS?

MINUTES

The Planning Commission of the City of Norman, Cleveland County, State of Oklahoma, met in
Regular Session in Council Chambers of the Norman Municipal Building, 201 West Gray Street,
on the 14t day of September, 2023.

Notice and agenda of the meeting were posted at the Norman Municipal Building and online at
https://norman-ok.municodemeetings.com at least twenty-four hours prior to the beginning of the

meeting.

Chair Erica Bird called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT
Cameron Brewer
Chair Erica Bird
Douglas McClure
Jim Griffith
Maria Kindel
Michael Jablonski

ABSENT

Steven McDaniel
Liz McKown
Kevan Parker

A quorum was present.

STAFF PRESENT

Jane Hudson, Planning Director

Lora Hoggatt, Planning Services Manager
Melissa Navarro, Planner i

Anais Starr, Planner |l

Lisa Krieg, CDGB/Grants Manager

Roné Tromble, Admin. Tech. IV

Beth Muckala, Assistant City Attorney
Anthony Purinton, Assistant City Attorney
David Riesland, Transportation Engineer
Todd McLellan, Development Engineer
Jason Murphy, Stormwater Program Manager
Bryce Holland, Multimedia Specialist

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING - Thursday, October 12, 2023 Page |1



Center City PUDs

7. Consideration of Approval, Acceptance, Rejection, Amendment, and/or Postponement
of Ordinance No. 0-2324-17: CCR Boyd, L.L.C. requests rezoning from CCFBC, Center
City Form-Based Code, to CCPUD, Center City Planned Unit Development, for 0.454
acres of property located at 305 E. Boyd Street.

ITEMS SUBMITTED FOR THE RECORD:
Location Map

Staff Report

CCPUD Narrative with Exhibits A-D
Pre-Development Summary

Site Plan

Renderings, Floor Plans, Elevations

Db wN=~

Consideration of Approval, Acceptance, Rejection, Amendment, and/or Postponement
of Ordinance No. 0-2324-18: 208Apache, L.L.C. requests rezoning from CCFBC,
Center City Form-Based Code, to CCPUD, Center City Planned Unit Development, for
0.321 acres of property located at 221 E. Boyd Street.

|

ITEMS SUBMITTED FOR THE RECORD:
Location Map

Staff Report

CCPUD Narrative with Exhibits A-D
Pre-Development Summary

Site Plan

Renderings, Floor Plans, Elevations

SOk wN =

PRESENTATION BY STAFF: Anais Starr reviewed the staff report for 305 E. Boyd, a
copy of which is filed with the minutes. This project is for 7 residential townhomes.

Ms. Starr also reviewed the staff report for 221 E. Boyd, a copy of which is filed with the
minutes. This project is for 5 residential townhomes, with the same configuration as the
prior project.

Mr. Jablonski asked the street tree requirements. Ms. Starr stated the CCFBC requires
large street trees every 30'.

PRESENTATION BY THE APPLICANT: Gunner Joyce, Rieger Law Group,
representing the applicants, explained that both projects have the same developer, with
two different holding companies. This developer has built in the Center City area, and
previously has built to code. He reviewed the projects and the reasoning behind their
requests. There are power lines on the property, which is a reason a minor step-back
is appropriate and street trees would not be functional bringing the building forward to
6.

Mr. Jablonski commented it's a great location for development. He is concerned about
heat and quality of life in the future. He likes the trees in the rear of the development,
but asked about putting some in the center of the parking lots. Mr. Joyce pointed out
the trees shown on the site plan in the rear of the buildings. He discussed issues with
designing usable parking.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING - Thursday, October 12, 2023 Page |8



Ms. Bird asked about including shrubs in the front. Mr. Joyce said they would be happy
to look at that.

Mr. Brewer commented that he was told the project on the corner at Monnett has asked
for an allowance to plant their required trees at a time of year when they have the best
chance of survival. Ms. Starr responded they have a requirement for landscaping in
both the rear and the front by December.

Ms. Kindel asked what the surface material will be in the private open areas. Mr. Joyce
responded that the projects are capped at 85% impervious.

Ms. Hudson commented that we also have to be cognizant of water and sewer lines
which may restrict the placement of trees.

Mr. Joyce commented that the developer may want to plant some trees even if they are
not required to do so.

Ms. Bird asked about the maximum of 4 bedrooms. Mr. Joyce responded there is a
minimum unit count in CCFBC; they are exceeding that. There is a maximum bedroom
count within the unit of 3, unless a special use or rezoning is requested.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: None

DISCUSSION AND ACTION BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION:
Mr. Brewer commented on the space between the front of the building by Monnett to
the curb. That project buried the power lines. We need street trees along Boyd Street.

Motion made by Giriffith, seconded by Kindel, to recommend adoption of Ordinance No.
0-2324-17 to City Council.

Mr. Griffith commented that he likes the project. This project is very close to a vision he
had years ago for this area that would look like Brooklyn brownstones. He doesn'’t see
any way to bury the power lines in front of the buildings and still plant trees.

Voting Yea: Bird, McClure, Griffith, Kindel
Voting Nay: Brewer, Jablonski

The motion to recommend adoption of Ordinance No. 0-2324-17 to City Council passed
by a vote of 4-2.

Motion made by Kindel, seconded by Griffith, to recommend adoption of Ordinance No.
0-2324-18 to City Council.

Voting Yea: Bird, McClure, Griffith, Kindel
Voting Nay: Brewer, Jablonski

The motion to recommend adoption of Ordinance No. O-2324-18 to City Council
passed by a vote of 4-2.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING - Thursday, October 12, 2023 Page |9



